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July 31, 2002 

Michael S. Mullin, County Attorney 
Nassau County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Post Office Box I01 0 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32035-1 01 0 

Re: Docket No. 020831-WS 

Dear Mr. Mullin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a rescission by Nassau County of Resolution No. 
2001 -1 28, which rescinded Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over investor- 
owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County, which was filed in this office on 
July 29, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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CCA Official Filing: 
10/10/02******* 1:56 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Loc kard Psc-oa-IYl1-FOF-d.~ 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 020831 or.rg 

Thursday, October I O ,  2002 1 :50 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Rosanne Gervasi 

10/10/02 1:49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020831-WS & 01 1344-WS 

An Order Acknowledging Nassau County Resolution No. 2002-1 30 Returning Jurisdiction to this Commission Effective 
July 15, 2002 and Granting FPUC's Request for Reactivation of Cert. No. 001 -W has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. 

Thanks! 
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Matilda Sanders oLf3b-  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, April 1 1, 2003 1 I :30 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020831-or.rg 
Order Type: 

4/11/03 11 :26:00 AM 
Rocket Number: 020831-WS 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Extension of Time for Florida Public Utilities Company to File Revised Tariff Sheets or Transfer Application 

Atty: Rosanne Gervasi 

Pages: 5 

It is NOT signed by a Commissioner and a hard copy will NOT be hand delivered. I accidentally chose that option and 
there's no way to turn off that option form in the memo form. Sorry about that. :( 
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